OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

Chris Miller 117 WEST DUVAL STREET, SUITE 425
COUNCIL MEMBER, AT-LARGE, 4TH FLOOR, CITY HALL
GROUP 5 JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32202

PHONE (904) 255-5219
FAX (904) 255-5230
EMAIL: chrismiller@coj.net

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Ronald B. Salem, Pharm. D., President
City Council Committee of the Whole Meeting

FROM: The Honorable Chris Miller
Council Member, At-Large, Group 5

SUBJECT:  Excused Absence Request — City Council Committee of the Whole Meeting

I respectfully request to be excused from attending the City Council Committee of the Whole
Meeting, scheduled for Friday, June 21, 2024, due to a scheduling conflict.

Thank you for your consideration of my request.

Please contact Carol Register at (904) 255-5163 for additional information or correspondence.
CM/cr

NOTICED ON: June 17, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., pursuant to 15.103(c), Ordinance Code.

cc: Council Members and Staff
Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division
Teresa Eichner, Chief, Public Information Division

Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division
CITYC@COJ.NET
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